APPLICANT: MOTOROLA FCC ID: IHDT56GM1

November 10, 2006
Class Il Permissive Change
For FCC ID: IHDT56GM1

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Application for Cellular/PCS Transceiver Certification
(Class Il Permissive Change)

Application:
Motorola, Inc., Mobile Devices, 600 N. U.S. Highway 45, Libertyville, Illinois 60048-1286 herein submits
items for Class Il Permissive Change Certification of Transceiver, FCC ID: IHDT56GM1.

Description of Change:
Minor changes in ESD (electrostatic discharge) grounding and antenna matching values affected the

reported SAR. A new rf exposure exhibit is submitted to update the SAR values. No EMC updates are
reported.

Please contact me by telephone at (847) 523-6167, or by e-mail (A.Bachler@motorola.com), if there are
questions or additional information needed concerning this filing.

Regards,

Andrew J. Bachler

FCC Liaison

Mobile Devices

600 N. U.S. Highway 45
Libertyville, IL 60048-5343

Exhibit 13A


mailto:A.Bachler@motorola.com)

	For FCC ID:  IHDT56GM1

